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Legislative File No:  2007-0123 

 
TO:  City Council Members 
 
FROM: Susan Galeczka, Deputy Clerk 
 
DATE: February 9, 2007 
 
SUBJECT: Citizen Representatives to the Liquor Technical Review Committee 
 
 
 
City Council at its November 29, 2006 meeting adopted Resolution RES0412-2006 creating the Liquor 
Technical Review Committee. The membership of the Committee was established to include two (2) Citizen 
Representatives.  The Clerk’s Office contact Citizen Representatives who had previously served on the City 
Council Communication Committees to see if they were interested in serving on any of the Council Technical 
Committees. 

 
Mr. Michael Kaszubski who previously served on the Community Development & Viability Committee and 
Mr. Gerard Verschueren who previously served on the Administration and Information Services Committee 
have submitted Candidate Questionnaires indicating their interest in serving on this Committee.  In addition, the 
Clerk’s Office has also received a Candidate Questionnaire from Jennifer Stein indicating her interest in 
serving on this Committee.   
 
The Clerk’s Office to date has not posted for these vacancies because Council had indicated it wanted to allow 
the Citizen Representatives from the Council Communications Committees to have an option to serve.  The 
action before Council is to nominate/appoint two representatives from these three candidates or direct the 
Clerk’s office to advertise for these positions and bring forward any additional candidates at a future meeting. 
 
As always, if you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

 
 

RESOLUTION 
 
NEXT AGENDA ITEM 
 
RETURN TO AGENDA 
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